

Message

From: Kim Marshall [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B63A22B42BF14587870D93119A054D88-KIM MARSHAL]
Sent: 2017-05-11 5:48:08 PM
To: Jordan Penic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d23bcd450594583bb40b447b35485da-Jordan Peni]
CC: Kate Longmoore [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c7edab7b7ff941b79736d9f0bcff3464-Kate Longmo]
Subject: Re: FHP Key Messages and Qs & As

Hold on on my way to a computer

Sent from my iPhone

On May 11, 2017, at 5:14 PM, Jordan Penic <jordan.penic@ieso.ca> wrote:

Kim,

We've included your suggested edit below, and made some additional changes based on some other feedback in the attached revised version. Do you have any additional changes to add?

-Jordan

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: May 11, 2017 4:41 PM
To: Kate Longmoore
Cc: Jordan Penic
Subject: Re: FHP Key Messages and Qs & As

Instead of manage the recovery can we say collect and remit. Manage to me implies we decide how much

Will send more

Sent from my iPhone

On May 11, 2017, at 4:24 PM, Kate Longmoore <Kate.Longmoore@ieso.ca> wrote:

Hi Kim,

Please see the Key Messages and Qs and As attached. Please let us know if we have captured the IESO's role accurately, and if you recommend any changes.

Thanks,
Kate

Kate Longmoore | Communications Services Officer
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2805 | C: (905) 510-4769
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON, M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

<Fair Hydro Plan KM Q&A_draft.docx>
<Fair Hydro Plan KM QA_May 10_draft.docx>